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DATE: July 8, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cieilg)
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ¥4
RE:

Docket No. 140093-WS

Please submit the attached document in the docket number cited above.

Thank you
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DON GAETZ WILL W. WEATHERFORD
President Speaker

THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE

JOINT ADMINISTRATIVE
PROCEDURES COMMITTEE

Senator Rene Garcia, Chair KENNETH J. PLANTE
Representative James W, “J.W.” Grant, Vice Chair COORDINATOR
Senator Dwight Bullard Room 680, Pepper Building
Senator Nancy C. Detert 111 W, Madison Street
Senator Miguel Diaz de la Portilla Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Senator Geraldine F. *Geri” Thompson Telephone (850) 488-9110
Representative Douglas Vaughn “Doug” Broxson Fax (850) 922-6934
Representative Charles David *Dave” Hood, Jr. www.japc.state.flus
Representative Dave Kerner joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us

Representative George R. Moraitis, Jr.
Representative Hazelle P, “Hazel” Rogers

June 13, 2014

Ms. Rosanne Gervasi

Senior Attorney

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Public Service Commission
Rules 25-30.455, .456, and .457

Dear Ms. Gervasi,

[ have reviewed the above-referenced rules and offer the following comments for your
consideration and response:

25-30.455(2): The revision date listed for Form PSC/AFD 2-W is inconsistent
with that listed on the copy of the form provided. Please ensure
that the dates are consistent.

25-30.455(4)(a): It appears that the reference to subsection should be to paragraph.
25-30.456(2): Please see the comment above for Rule 25-30.455(2).
25-30.456(4)(a): Please see the comment above for Rule 25-30.455(4)(a).

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Otherwise, I look forward to your
written response.

Sincerely,
Jamie L. Jackson

Senior Attorney

JL):yw word\jj\25 30.4551.8061314_156627_156629





